
 
  

 

 

UNITED STATES 
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001 
 
 

March 29, 2023 
 
 
 
MEMORANDUM TO:  Daniel H. Dorman 
    Executive Director for Operations 
 
FROM:    Brooke P. Clark, Secretary 
 
SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS – SECY-22-0009 –  PROPOSED 

LIMITED REVISION TO POLICY STATEMENT ON CRITERIA 
FOR REPORTING ABNORMAL OCCURRENCES 

 
 
The Commission has approved publication of the proposed limited revisions to the abnormal 
occurrence criteria in the Federal Register for a 90-day public comment period, subject to the 
enclosed edits. 
 
In Enclosure 3 of this paper, the staff stated, “the current Criterion III.C.2 unnecessarily repeats 
the medical event criteria.”  The staff should evaluate whether Criterion III.C.2 is still needed.  If 
Criterion III.C.2 is not needed, the staff should inform the Commission via a Commissioners’ 
Assistants Note and revise the Federal Register notice and proposed policy statement 
accordingly. 
 
Enclosures: 
1. Edits to Comparison of Current and Proposed Abnormal Occurrence Criteria 

 (SECY-22-0009, Enclosure 2) 
2. Edits to the Federal Register notice (SECY-22-0009, Enclosure 6) 
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